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Docket No. 50-346 SEP 1C1370

Dr. Joseph M, Hendrie

Chairman, Advisory Committee
on Reactor Safeguards

U, S. Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D, C., 20545

Dear Dr, Hendrie:

Lightaen copies of the following are transmitted
for the information 0of the Committee:

THE TOLZDO EDIZON COMPANY
AND
THE CLEVELAND ELZCTRIC TLLUMINATING COMPANY
(Davis-Sesse Jjuclear Power Statiom)

AZC letter, dated September 17, 1970, grantine an exemption
from the provisions of “ectiom 30,.10(b) of 10 CFR Pare 30
to permit the performance of certain construction work orior
to the issuance of a construction permit,
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R. S. Bovd
R. L. Tedesco
R. R. Powell
H. Steele (2) :
Sincerely,
pe) /) g '
(‘,’W’,{g Ftrrra
Peter A, Morris, Director
Division of Reactor Licensing
Enclosures: //
As stated

mwm{. BuR-2 ... DRk:BNB=2. | . DRL:BNR..|....... . | ... | ZZE
: | 3~ |

| R | wigeseo | wtod |||
_owmn ! 9/37/70 . L 9IBUT0 1 O IO

o ABEHD e 330, ABH G e St e s e

8002180 083



